Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pensions Committee

MONDAY, 1ST DECEMBER, 2008 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ADVISOR WILL BRIEF ALL MEMBERS OF THE PENSIONS
COMMITTEE, PRIOR TO THE MEETING, AT 18:30HRS

MEMBERS: Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Adje, Beacham, Basu, Butcher,
Thompson and Wilson

IN ATTENDANCE: Howard Jones, Roger Melling, David Fishman and Earl
Ramharacksingh

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items

will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered under agenda item 13.



3.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 8)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the Pensions Committee held on 20 October
2008.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

The following item is likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the public and
press from the meeting as it contains ‘exempt’ information as defined in Section 100A
of the Local Government Act 1972, namely that it contains information relating to the
business or financial affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding
that information).

UPDATE ON AN ASSET ALLOCATION ISSUE (PAGES 9 - 18)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to provide an update on an asset allocation issue
for consideration by Trustees.

RE-INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

That the Committee is asked to resolve to re-admit the public and press into the
proceedings to hear the unrestricted items on the agenda as stated.

UPDATE ON THE INTRODUCTION OF ACTIVE CURRENCY (PAGES 19 - 24)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to provide an update on the introduction of active
currency.



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

FUND PERFORMANCE UPDATE (PAGES 25 - 44)
Report of the Chief Financial Officer:

i) To consider the latest investment performance data for the Pensions Fund
and for each of the Fund’s investment managers.

ii) This report sets out the fund performance to end of September 2008,
compares responsible investments information provided by our Fund
Managers and LAPFF, reports progress with the signing of side letters by
our Fund Managers for responsible investments, considers extending our
membership of LAPFF, and reports budget management to end of October
2008 (period 7).

iii) To report 2008/09 budget management to the end of October 2008.
FUND ADMINISTRATION UPDATE (PAGES 45 - 48)

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive, People and Organisational Development to
consider regulatory changes affecting the administration of the Local Government
Pension Scheme together with relevant issues covered in circulars issued by the
Local Government Pensions Committee (LGPC) and Department for Communities
and Local Government (DCLG).

CESSATION REPORT FOR OCS GROUP LTD (PAGES 49 - 50)

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive, People and Organisational Development and
Chief Financial Officer to report on the funding position attributable to OCS Group Ltd
on their cessation as an admitted body to the Haringey Pension Fund at 31%' August
2007.

ATTENDANCE BY FUND MANAGERS

Attendance and presentations by Fund Managers for a 10 minute presentation and 15
minutes of questions from Trustees, the Advisor to Trustees and the Chief Financial
Officer.

8:00pm — Bernstein;

8:25pm — Capital;

8:50pm — Fidelity.

ANY UNRESTRICTED ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new unrestricted items of urgent business admitted under agenda
item 2 above.



Yuniea Semambo

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services
5™ Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Jones

Principal Committee Coordinator
Tel: 020 8489 2615

Fax: 020 8489 2660

Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

21 November 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2008

Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Adje, Beacham, Thompson and Wilson

Apologies Councillor Basu, Councillor Butcher and Roger Melling

Also Present: Howard Jones and David Fishman

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRPP41.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Basu, Clir Butcher and
Roger Melling.

PRPP42.| URGENT BUSINESS
RESOLVED
That the late reports Governance Options Regarding Monitoring of Fund

Managers and Business Continuity Arrangements (open report and
exempt appendix) be admitted for consideration.

PRPP43.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Clir Wilson declared a personal interest in respect of his employment by
the Association of British Insurers.

Clir Adje declared a personal interest as a contributing member to the
Haringey Pension Scheme.

Clir Rahman Khan declared a personal interest in respect of his
membership of the Haringey Pension Scheme. He also declared a
personal interest in respect of his attendance at training events and
conferences, to which some of the Fund Managers may have directly
contributed.

Clir Thompson declared a personal interest in respect of his membership
of the Haringey Pension Scheme. He also declared a personal interest in
respect of his attendance at training events and conferences, to which
some of the Fund Managers may have directly contributed.

PRPP44. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 18 September were agreed and
signed by the Chair.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2008

PRPP45.

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT - TO CONSIDER THE
STATUTORY REPORT OF GRANT THORNTON, THE COUNCIL'S
APPOINTED AUDITOR OF THE PENSION FUND

The Chief Financial Officer introduced the Annual Governance Report of
Grant Thornton, the Council’s appointed auditor of the Pension Fund.
From the next financial year a separate audit of Pension Fund accounts
would be a statutory requirement and, in advance of this requirement
coming into force, this was the first separate audit of Haringey’s Pension
Fund accounts, which had previously been included within the overall
audit of the Council’s accounts.

The Chair welcomed the report and the separate audit of the Pension
Fund accounts, which provided Trustees with a further insight into the
Pension Fund.

Grant Thornton presented the various sections of the report, which
covered the approach to the work, audit findings, review of the accounts
and audit adjustments. Grant Thornton also discussed the changes to
the SORP which would be coming into effect from next financial year,
and the impact these would have on the 2008/09 accounts.

In response to questions from members regarding the use of shared
bank accounts, as outlined in the audit results, Grant Thornton reported
that shared accounts were common in Local Authorities. In response to
the question of whether the Council would implement the auditors’
recommendation that the Council consider the use of separate bank
accounts, the Chief Financial Officer reported that a full review of the
options would be carried out, assessing the relative impact of the options
on workload and cost, and that a decision on how to proceed would be
made on this basis. The Chair requested that this review be carried out
by the end of the financial year. The Chief Financial Officer emphasised
to members that under no circumstances would the holdings of the
Pension Fund ever be used to supplement Council funds. Grant
Thornton confirmed that no Pension Fund money was invested in
Icelandic accounts. For information, the Chief Financial Officer tabled
details of Pension Fund deposits as at October 2008, and reported that
accounts were chosen on the basis of advice from rating agencies and
treasury management advisors.

Grant Thornton confirmed that the contributions received late, as
outlined in the audit results, related only to the smaller scheduled and
admitted bodies, and it was suggested that ways of addressing this issue
with the individual bodies concerned be explored. The Chair requested
that officers investigate any instances of late payment in order to ensure
that procedures were compliant with all relevant regulations and best
practice.

In response to questions regarding the issue of members with more than
one record and the risk that these might be double-counted by the
actuary in their valuation of the Fund, Grant Thornton confirmed that this
was an issue that the actuary was aware of and would take into account,
but that it had been raised in the report to highlight the issue. The Chief




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2008

Financial Officer confirmed that duplicate records would be identified as
part of a data validation exercise with the actuary to ensure that no
double-counting occurred.

Members asked about the accounting standards and what impact
changes to the accounting standards and SORP would have on the
Fund’s accounts in the next financial year. Grant Thornton reported that
the accounting standards would only affect the presentational aspect of
the Fund’s accounts and would have no material impact on the bottom
line.

Members welcomed the report, and were pleased that the results of the
audit demonstrated that there were no material issues identified in
relation to the Pension Fund accounts, and that the accounts were
compliant with the Local Government SORP. The Chair thanked Grant
Thornton for their report and presentation, and welcomed the auditors’
assessment that the Pension Fund was operating with the level of
efficiency that would be expected for a fund of its size. The Chair also
welcomed the fact that the Pension Fund accounts would be subject to
the full Pensions SORP as of the following financial year, and requested
that Grant Thornton assist officers wherever necessary to ensure that
the Fund was fully compliant. The Chair reported that he had looked into
the draft and final accounts, to confirm that the adjustments referred to in
the report had been incorporated in the final version, and highlighted the
areas concerned.

Members requested that the full Pension Fund accounts be provided in
hard copy to members of the Pension Scheme at the next AGM. Officers
would provide an update on the review of the options associated with the
auditors’ recommendations at a future meeting of the Pensions
Committee.

RESOLVED

i) That the contents of the report and the verbal presentation
from Grant Thornton be noted; the recommendations of the
report to be complied with by 31 March 2009.

ii) That the revised Pension Fund accounts for 2007/08 be
approved.

iii) That the full Pensions SORP be applied to the Pension Fund
accounts for 2008/09.

iv) That the full Pension Fund accounts be presented to the next
AGM.

V) That Grant Thornton assist officers to be fully compliant with
the SORP for the 2008/09 Pension Fund Accounts.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2008

PRPP46.

GOVERNANCE OPTIONS REGARDING MONITORING OF FUND
MANAGERS

The Chief Financial Officer, Gerald Almeroth, introduced this report on
the governance options regarding monitoring of Fund Managers and the
report of Hewitt Associates Limited on best practice options for
governance arrangements. The Committee noted that it was important to
balance the time spent speaking to Fund Managers with the time spent
on reviewing the investment strategy and asset allocation, and noted
that the new investment strategy would add a further two Fund
Managers.

Further to the review by Hewitts, the report set out three best practice
options of which ‘refocus of the current structure’ had been identified as
the preferred course of action. Under this option, the Committee would
continue to hold six meetings a year, but with three dedicated to Fund
Manager monitoring and three dedicated to a business agenda focussed
on the Fund’s investment strategy and monitoring at a Fund level. The
Chief Financial Officer reported that, while it was hoped that the
Committee could move towards this option in the future, the current
financial climate meant that it was not an opportune moment to change
current arrangements and it was suggested that this issue be brought
back for further consideration by the Committee at a future date.

Members agreed that the recommended refocus of the current structure
of Committee meetings would be desirable in future, but also agreed that
no action should be taken in the present economic situation. It was also
noted that the next full review of investment strategy was due in eighteen
months time. In the interim, the Chair suggested that time be allocated at
each Pensions Committee meeting to monitor the investment strategy
during this period of market volatility. Members emphasised that it was
important for sufficient time to be allocated for any consideration of the
investment strategy, given its importance.

RESOLVED

i) That no changes to arrangements be implemented at the
present time, although option 1 has been identified as the
preffered way forward under the present arrangement of six
meetings per year.

ii) That, when advised by the Chief Financial Officer that it was
an appropriate time to make changes to the governance
arrangements, the implementation of option 1 be discussed
further.

iii) That, in view of current market turmoil, the investment strategy
be reviewed in brief on a quarterly basis, pending a full review
as planned at the appropriate time.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2008

PRPPA47.

BUSINESS CONTINUITY ARRANGEMENTS

The Chief Financial Officer, Gerald Almeroth, introduced the report to
consider the ownership risks of the current Fund Managers and the
business continuity arrangements in the event of a Fund Manager
ceasing to trade. The report presented an assessment of Fund Manager
ownership, and proposals for contingency options in the event of a Fund
Manager ceasing to trade. Members were reassured that there would be
no loss of funds if a Fund Manager were to cease to trade, as assets
were held either in the name of the Fund’s custodian, Northern Trust, or
of the Council and not the name of the Fund Manager.

The Committee discussed the recommendation that an Index Tracker
Fund Manager be appointed to a framework agreement, and discussed
other possible options to mitigate the risk of assets not being managed
on an interim basis. It was noted that payment would only be made to
any appointed Index Tracker Fund manager in the event that they were
needed because of an existing Fund Manager ceasing to trade.

In response to questions from members, it was reported that any interim
measure taken would not affect the fund’s wider investment strategy in
the long term. Hewitts clarified the position of Northern Trust as
custodian for the Pension Fund, meaning that assets were held in their
name but were not owned by them. As such, there was no risk to the
fund’s assets if Northern Trust were to cease to trade.

RESOLVED
i) That the ownership risks of the fund’s Fund Managers be
noted.

ii) That authority be delegated to the Chief Financial Officer to
appoint an Index Tracker Fund Manager to a framework
agreement for a four year contract period, involving at each
stage the Council’'s Corporate Procurement Unit and Legal
Services and ensuring full compliance wuth EU regulations
and all other appropriate UK regulations.

iii) That the performance of the Index Tracker be reviewed
periodically by the Pensions Committee.

PRPP48.

ANY NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

PRPP49.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting.




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2008

PRPP50.| BUSINESS CONTINUITY ARRANGEMENTS
NOTED
Financial information relating to the appointment of an Index Tracker

Fund Manager, as contained in appendix A of the report under exempt
information.

The meeting concluded at 8.45pm.

COUNCILLOR GMMH RAHMAN KHAN

Chair




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2008




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19 Agenda ltem 8

Haringey Counci

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 1M2/08

Report Title. Update on the introduction of active currency

Report of The Chief Financial Officer

Signed :

Contact Officer : John Hardy — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report
1.1. To provide an update on the introduction of active currency.

2. Iintroduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. This report links in with investment strategy of the Pension Fund. A full review of
investment strategy is undertaken every three years.




Page 20

4. Recommendations
4.1 That active currency be implemented at the appropriate time when market
conditions have improved and are less volatile.

4.2 That the Chief Financial Officer be given delegated powers, in consultation with
the Chair of Pensions Committee, to finalise any other matters to implement the
currency investment, in order to best deliver that strategy.

5. Reason for recommendations
5.1. Market conditions need to improve and be less volatile before active currency is

introduced.

6. Other options considered
6.1. Not applicable.

7. Summary (Performance)
7.1 Not applicable.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1. The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no specific comment.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1.Not applicable

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
10.1. There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

11. Consultation
11.1. Not applicable.

12. Service Financial Comments
12.1. Not applicable.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 21

13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
13.1. Appendix 1 - report by Hewitt.

14.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 Fund Performance report and presentation by Hewitt to Pensions

Committee on 18 September 2008,

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

Background

The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the introduction of active
currency. A report is appended from our investment advisors Hewitt’s in Appendix
1.

Active currency

Special Pensions Committee on 11 June 2007 agreed to appoint Record and
Investec as our active currency managers. Since that meeting substantial work has
been undertaken o agree details and legal agreements with each Fund Manager
but still not finalised or signed.

A further reason for the active currency not yet being implemented is because of
concerns around the market arising from the credit crunch and other issues.
Markets have fallen significantly and therefore it would cost much more to invest in
active currency and the advice is that these are not the best market conditions for
active currency to reduce risk and to work well.

Our new investment advisors, Hewitt's, have advised that active currency should
be introduced when market conditions are less volatile, the price of shares has
risen again and the exchange rates are more stable. At that time the products to
be invested in will be reviewed to ensure that the best approach is implemented.

Conclusions
It is concluded that active currency be implemented at the appropriate time when
market conditions have improved and are less volatile.

it is proposed that the Chief Financial Officer be given delegated powers, in
consulitation with the Chair of Pensions Committee, fo finalise any other matters to
implement the currency investment, in order to best deliver that strategy.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



Henadtt Associates Limied
FParkside House

Aghiley Road

Erasom KT 18 588

+d44 {0} 1372 733000 Fax +44 (0 1372 733891
wwrw hawitt.comiuk

Page 22

& 5 % % - H
ATPea )% i

Te

Lendon Borough of Haringey Pension Fund
Date: 18 November 2008
Brespared for: John Hardy
Prepared by:  David Hager

David Crum

Active Currency Management

introduction At the September meeting of the Pensions Committee, we advised that
we supported the Commitiee's previous decision to invest in active
currency and in their choices of managers. We also proposed that the
allocations be made to absolute return currency funds rather than adding
in a derivatives overlay which made the assets fluctuate along with the
movement of equities. We also recommended that the UK equity holding
with Fidelity would be the source of funding these active currency
mandates.

The decumentation for the active currency porifolios was not complete
and hence it would take a short period of time to put this in the necessary
format for the mandate {o go ahead.

Market avents Since September, there have been huge changes in stock markets as can
be seen from the graph below.

Index Returns from 30/9/2008 to 31/10/2008

5% -

0% -~
5% -

-10% -
m Sterling terms

~15% « Local cumrency terms

-20%

-25%

St AR 2 Gty

Source: DatastreanyiFD

* Property relates to September 2008

Furthermore, exchange rates have been showing major changes with a
very strong Dolfar against Sterling and an even stronger Yen against
Sterling. Indeed, the Sterling Dollar exchange rate has changed from
over 32 = £1 to $1.50 = £1 in just over 3 months.

The graphs beiow show the moves against Sterling in October and
November respectively.

E This report and any enclosures of attachments are prepared on the undersianding that it is solaly for the benefit of the addressee(s).

Fipg

Reg-;usleyed office: Uniess we provide express prior written consent no part of this reperi should be repreduced, distributed or carmmunicated fo anyone eise
& More Landon Place : and, in providing this report, we do not sccept or assume any respansibility for any other purpose or 1o anyone other than the
London SE1 20A addresses(s) of this report.

Copyright @ 2008 Hewilt Assactates Limited. Al rignts reserved.




L.ondon Borough of Haringey Pension Fund

Page 2
18 November 2008

Oetober 2008

Mowvember 2008

Cur current advice

SilisahotRenortdphi?? Haringey dog

-10%

2%

OB e

Page 23

Sterfing Exchange rates

5%

G

i
=

UK S USS e UK £48 EURC oo UK £ YEN

20 Sep 2008 30 Goi 2008

Sterling Exchange raies

In these conditions, we have seen many forced sellers, particularly from
the hedge fund areas driving market prices and exchange rates. There
has also been a considerable amount of Government activity to fry to
reduce the chances of recession. In these conditions, market prices can
change for reasons other than rational behaviour and hence it is harder o
make money in currency markets from using skill based methods at times
like this.

Cur advice is that equities should not be sold at current levels to fund a
currency programme and that a decision is deferred until early 2009 on
whether the currency markets exhibit sufficient stability to commence the
investment programme.

it will in any case take some weeks to complete the negotiation of the
documentation with the two investment managers and therefore we
suggest that the Committee review the matter again at a meeting in the
Spring of 2009.




Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey Counci

Agenda item:

" Pensions Committee . On 1/12/08

Report Title, Fund Performance update

Report of The Chief Financial Officer

Signed :

Contact Officer : John Hardy — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report
1.1. To consider the latest investment performance data for the Pensions Fund and for
each of the Fund's investment managers.

1.2. This report sets out the fund performance to end of September 2008, compares
responsible investments information provided by our Fund Managers and LAPFF,
reports progress with the signing of side letters by our Fund Managers for
responsible investments, considers extending our membership of LAPFF, and
reports budget management to end of October 2008 (period 7).

1.3. To report 2008/09 budget management to the end of October 2008.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Not applicable.




Page 26

3. State link(s) with Council Pian Priorities and actions and for other Strategies:

3.1. This report gives progress with the signing of side letters by our Fund Managers
for responsible investments and this links in with the Responsible Investments

Policy of the Pension Fund.

4. Recommendations
4.1 That the Fund performance position as at end of September 2008 be noted.

4.2 That responsible investments information provided be noted.

4.3 That our membership of LAPFF be extended for a further year and be reviewed
again in one year’s time.

4.4 That the budget management position to the end of October 2008 (period 7) be
noted.

5. Reason for recommendations
5.1.Not applicable.

6. Other options considered
6.1. Not applicable.

7. Summary (Performance)
7.1 Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007, the

annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has declined in absolute
terms by 10.65% per cent up to 30 September 2008, underperformed the gross
benchmark by 3.53% and also underperformed the gross target by 5.17%.

7.2 Regarding our Fund Managers, Bernstein and Capital are under-performing the
most.

7.3 There has been much volatility in the market over the past period due to a
number of issues. These have impacted upon the performance of our portfolio, are
still ongoing and we are monitoring the position carefully. Major issues are as
follows:

s credit issues that have arisen and are linked to the sub prime mortgage market in
USA;

e the price of oil;

o inflation rates;

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2



Page 27

e interest rates; and,
s property prices and rental values.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
The Chief Financial Officer comments as follows:

8.1 Performance of our Fund Managers is being carefully monitored in the current
volatile market conditions. Regarding our Fund Managers, Bemnstein and Capital
are under-performing the most.

8.2 In overall terms the budget is on target. The current surplus is being monitored
carefully so that any net gain is invested at the appropriate time in line with the
agreed investment strategy. The majority of current years in-house surpluses are
earmarked to fund our private equity investments.

8.3 One years further membership of LAPFF will cost £8,460 and this will be charged
to the Pension Fund.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1. The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of the report and
has no specific comments generally other than to remind members of their duty to
take and consider proper advice concerning investment in the fund. Membership
of LAPFF for a further year is a reasonable course of action in the circumstances
of the current policy of the administering authority on responsible investment.

10. Head of Procurement Comments
10.1. Not applicable

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
11.1. There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

12. Consultation
12.1. Not applicable.

13. Service Financial Comments
13.1 Not applicable.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 28

14.3
14.4

14.5

14.1.

14.2.

Appendix 1. Top ten shares held and fund holdings.
Appendix 2. Fund performance to 30 September 2008
Appendix 3. Responsible investments (Top ten holdings)
Appendix 4. Responsible Investments (Other holdings)

Appendix 5. Budget management to end of October 2008.

15.Local Government {Access to Information) Act 1985

Northern Trust performance monitoring reports

Fund performance update report o Pensions Committee on 18 September 2008

16. Investment performance reported at the June meeting of Pensions Committee

16.1 The investment performance of the Pensions fund was last reported to Pensions
Commitiee in September 2008. That report covered the period up to 30 June 2008, at
which time the following points were noted:

* Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007, the
annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has declined in absolute
terms by 6.85% per cent up to 30 June 2008, underperformed the gross
benchmark by 3.63% and also underperformed the gross target by 5.27%.

+ Regarding our Fund Managers, Bernstein and Capital are under-performing the

most.

« There has been much volatility in the market over the past period due to a number
of issues. These have impacted upon the performance of our portfolio, are still
ongoing and we are monitoring the position carefully. Major issues are as follows:

Report Template: Formal Bodies

Q

00O

credit issues that have arisen and are linked to the sub prime mortgage
market in USA,;

the price of oil;

inflation rates;

interest rates; and,

property prices and rental values.




Page 29

16.2 Up to the end of June 2008 performance by our Fund Managers in annualised terms

17.
171

17.2

was as follows:

Bernstein’s Global Equity and UK Equity mandates have underperformed the gross
targets by 8.47% and 9.47% respectively.

Capital’s Equity and Bond mandates are below target by 5.99% and 4.50%.

Fidelity's Equity and Bond mandates underperformed the gross targets by 0.74%
and 1.23% respectively.

ING are below target by 0.20% but above benchmark by 0.80%.

Investment performance for the combined Fund updated for this quarter

The last performance update to Pensions Committee on 18 September 2008
reminded trustees that our new investment structure was largely implemented on
16 March 2007. Therefore, this report shows performance monitoring against the
new benchmarks from 1 April 2007.

Performance of the combined Haringey fund compared to benchmark and target
for the three months and annualised 18 months periods to end of September
2008 are shown below. The target is shown gross of Fund Managers fees and
assumes that returns above benchmark are achieved evenly throughout the year.

3 months to end of | 18 months to end
September 2008 of September
2008 (annualised)
% %

Overall fund performance (7.72) (10.65)
Benchmark (6.76) {7.12)
Performance versus benchmark (0.96) (3.53)
Qverall fund performance (7.72) (10.65)
Target (6.35) (5.48)
Performance versus target {1.37) (5.17)

17.3 This shows that in the 18 months period to September 2008:

Report Template: Formal Bodies

The annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has decreased in
absolute terms by 10.65%, the fund under performed the new benchmark by 3.53%
and under performed the target by 5.17%.



Page 30

17.4 Appendix 1 shows the following for the combined fund as at end of September
2008 and 2007 for comparative purposes: (1) top ten shares held and (2) fund

holdings.

18. Fund Manager Performance

18.1 Appendix 2 shows for each Fund Manager investment performance fo end of

September 2008, compared to benchmarks and targets as supplied by our

custodian, Northern Trust. This is the sixth guarter since the new benchmarks were
introduced; consequently we have limited historic data.

18.2 The performance targets for each Fund Managers mandates are shown on the
next page. They dencte the percentage annualised annual return above the
benchmark over a rolling 3 year pericd. The table excludes active currency as we
have not invested in this yet.

18.3 We have had sixteen calls on the Pantheon Asia, European and USA funds
totalling £8.7 million to date and for the first time have shown performance
numbers received from our custodian. These performance numbers are not
meaningful until a significant proportion of the portfolio has been invested.

18.4 Targets are set out in the table below and are gross of fees.

% Target % actual % actual
above annualised annualised
benchmark performance performance
above/(below) above/(below)
benchmark inthe | targetin the 18
18 months to months to
September 2008 | September 2008
Bernstein — global equities 3.0 (2.63) (12.63)
Bernstein — UK equities 2.0 (6.62) (8.62)
Capital - equities 2.0 (3.05) (5.05)
Capital - bonds 1.0 (3.01) {4.01)
Fidelity - equities 1.7 (0.52) (2.22)
Fidelity - bonds 0.6 (0.42) (1.02)
ING 1.0 0.40 (0.60)
Pantheon — private equity 0.75 N/A N/A

18.5 The latest quarterly meetings took place on 12 November 2008 between each
Fund Manager, the Head of Finance — Budget Management, Treasury & Pensions
and the Independent Advisor to Trustees. A summary of the key issues discussed
at those meetings is set out below.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6



18.5.1

18.5.2

18.5.3

18.5.4

18.5.5

18.5.6

Report Template: Formal Bodies

Page 31

Bernstein
Performance to date.
Volatility in markets (e.g. credit crunch, inflation, bank rate, oil).
Future outlook for markets.
Review of our Responsible Investment policy.

Capital International
Performance to date.
Volatility in markets (e.g. credit crunch, inflation, bank rate, oil).
Future outlook for markets.
Review of our Responsible Investment policy.

Fidelity
Performance to date.

Volatility in the market {e.g. credit crunch, inflation, bank rate, oil).
Future outlook for markets.
Review of our Responsible Investment policy.

ING
s Performance to date.
« Volatility in the property market and future estimated returns.
* [nvestment opportunities to become fully invested to increased property
benchmark.

Pantheon
» Performance to date.
» Volatility in the market and future estimated returns.
» Estimated timing and amounts of future calls.

Up to the end of September 2008 performance by our Fund Managers in
annualised terms was as follows:

+ Bernstein’s Global Equity and UK Equity mandates have underperformed
the gross targets by 12.63% and 8.62% respectively.

e Capital’s Equity and Bond mandates are below target by 5.05% and
4.01%.

o Fidelity’'s Equity and Bond mandates underperformed the gross targets by
2.22% and 1.02% respectively.

s ING are below target by 0.60% but above benchmark by 0.40%.



19.

191

19.2

20.

20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

Page 32

Conclusions

Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007, the
annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has declined in absolute
terms by 10.65% per cent up to 30 September 2008, underperformed the gross
benchmark by 3.53% and also underperformed the gross target by 5.17%.

It has been a difficult time for the whole market and two of our Fund Managers
are under-performing in particular; namely Bemstein and Capital. There has
been much volatility in the market over the past period due to a number of
issues. These have impacted upon the performance of our portfolio, are still
ongoing and we are monitoring the position carefully.

Responsible Investments

At Pensions Committee on 23 June 2008 a review of our Responsible Investment
Policy was considered and agreed by Trustees. One of the recommendations was
that officer's monitor the Fund Managers approach to the revised Responsible
Investment Policy. In addition at the last meeting of the Committee in September it
was requested that in future Fund Managers detail engagement for the Fund’s top
ten holdings of shares.

Appendices 3 and 4 compare responsible investments information provided by our
three core Fund Managers for the quarter ending 30 September 2008 with the
information supplied by LAPFF over the same time period for the Fund's top ten
holdings of shares (Appendix 3) and engagement with other companies (Appendix
4). Where LAPFF have raised issues in companies where Haringey do not own
shares, then this information has been excluded. This comparison will be made
each quarter going forward as part of this report.

Regarding the signing of side letters to incorporate our responsible investment
requirements, Bernstein and Fidelity are in the process of signing and Legal are
awaiting further comments from Capital International.

Our membership of LAPFF expires on 5 December 2008 and therefore we need to
consider whether to extend this. We use the information provided by LAPFF to
compare with responsible investment activity supplied by our core Fund Managers
each quarter in this report as previously agreed. In addition the Chair attends the
regular meetings of LAPFF. One years further membership of LAPFF will cost
£8,460 and this will be charged to the Pension Fund. Alternatively three years
membership would cost £8,250 per annum. It is recommended that our membership
of LAPFF be extended by a further year and reviewed again in one year's time.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8



Page 33

21. Budget Monitoring

21.1 The budget monitoring analysis to period 7 (end of October 2008) is attached in
Appendix 5.

21.2  Significant variances to date are:

s fransfer values paid and received where the volume will vary by year and
timing within the year;

» pensions and other benefits that is dependent upon the number of pensions
and benefits payable;

+ employee and employer contributions that are dependent on the number and
grades of staff transferring into and out of the scheme;

+ investment management expenses that are influenced by the timing of receipt
of invoices from Fund Managers and market values.

¢ investment income that is dependent upon companies invested in by our Fund
Managers.

21.3  In overall terms the budget is on target. The current surplus is being monitored
carefully so that any net gain is invested at the appropriate time in line with the
agreed investment strategy. The majority of current year's in-house surpluses are
earmarked to fund our private equity investments.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 9



APPIEENDIX 1

TOP TEN SHARES HELD

Page 34

As at 30 Septembar 2008 As at 30 September 2007
Percentage of Percentage of
Shares Rank Fund Market Value Rank Fund Market Valus
% £'000 % £:000
1. Shell 1 3.2 10,874 1 32 14,665
2. BP 2 3.0 10,110 3 2.0 G215
3. Yoclafone Group 3 2.3 7,694 2 2.4 10,880
4. slaxosmithkiine 4 2.0 6,680 7 1.4 6,351
5 ORBS 8 1.8 6,159 4 2.0 8,915
& H58C 3] 1.6 5,446 5 1.5 6,654
7. Barciays 7 1.1 3,894 10 1.3 5,885
Z.Asirazenacsa 8 1.1 3,884 8 1.4 6,325
& Aviva g 1.1 3,650
i BAE Systems i0 0.9 3,114
Fio Tinto 9 13 6,083
HEDS & 14 6,450
FUND HOLDINGS
IAs at 30 September 2008 As at 30 September 2007
Percentage of Percentage of
Fund Hoicﬁngs Fund Market Vaiue Fund Market Value
% £'000 % £'000
UK aquides 222 118,836 28.3 167,252
COverseds equities 19.7 105,673 204 130,288
Foolad investment vehicles 40.5 217,072 33.2 211,658
Jrdex-linkad securities 1.5 7,885 41 25,831
Fixed interest securities 36 18,344 8.5 41,535
Cash 5.4 28,738 2.9 18,558
Property 6.0 32,238 6.3 40,072
Private Equity 1.2 6,243 0.3 1,837
Fotals 100.0 536,141 100.0 637,131




Page 35

iri9cs 51£°66% 6£0°029 pund jejog

665 PrS £18'9 BUI0
00G's 008’6 Aunba seaud sop

POMIBLLES - USBD 85101 U]
0SE'8 06E'6 000'g L Apadosd 104

NBYIBILIES - YSED FSNCY 1|

{15 {e¥'c) Zyy) {sg01} {e°1) {se'g} (9.'9) (zi ) 969'0LG 186'6.45 9Z7'G6S [ejot
¥IN v VIN WiIN ¥2'0Z (cee) (019 68°91 6eZ' 6L22Z Apnba ajeaud - uosLjue

(o0 oozl (o078} {9g'z1) {990} (gy g} (026) (Li9) £6Z'5Y G0G* 15 ve5'ay ONI
{gozy) {19'¥) (192} {og 1) (66'9) (£t (ge'g) {zacL) FAL SO 862'92 g92e'1e Ainb3 jegoio - uiBsweg
(zo'g) (¢6'LL) (e6'eL} {gg0z) {64°1) (9911} (3:1ZL) (2p€L) 5176 509'2L1 LYB'ZEL Aunb3 yn- welswag
(zo1) FL'E ¥5'Z FA4 {10°0) 880 0.0 $3°0 QZFF0 06£°G9 52829 BLIOVU| PaXl4 - Aganiy
(zz'2) {8z 1) (668} {158 {122 i) {569) Py 0Ll 12T 995°0z ) SiP0EL sainba- Agentd
(Loy) £6¢ €67 {800} {se o) 8470 £6°0 680 20S'19 L5H'Z9 £124'08 aLUCOU| paxi4- epdeD
{s0g) (899} {gag) {£2711) {re'o) (19 {19'g) (o) 008'80L 9¥z'67 L 068081 sepinb- |enden

% % % U %, % % % 0003 0003 000.3
800z tequaldeg [gooz equisidss [gooz Jequmydes 200z eqiialdes | gpoz Jequeideg 8002 8002 8007 seqwadss|  20°60°08 SO'E0'LE LOEDLE
0% 0} 200z Mdy 0F 01 2002 08 012002 | 08 O} 2007 #dy og ol Anp Jequweides o 01| Jequwaldes 0 0E 0} AInp SUCHEN|EA | SUOIBNEA | SUOREN[EA
{ jobiey snsaaa  {ldy (30683 9 | widy | afueyo | | eBuswo pung | | jeBuey snsiea | AIne L 1ebier %, log A | eBueyo| | ebueys pung TP REETRY e MBI
gouruLopad HEDUBY % %% parubapm sauewLioLed MIELIYSUSY % % poiyBiap
pasijenuue (+) son0{-} s30pun

(+) Jonoi) sopun

$334 40 SS0UD

8002 YIHNIL4AS 0£ OL JONVINHOI¥Id ONNd

¢ XIGN3ddVY




Page 36

piByY S8IBUSY 08B0 JLEND | auyl AINP Ui BUOJBPOA 1O uoIssnosiq 1 pIO dnois
- BUOLBPOA SIUL ALAIOE ON | Uapenb sy AlADE ON | UBWIMBYD Ul 19w BldeD BUOJEPOA '€
0v9'800'83 anfen—
$@JBYS 000°92L L PRy
ulaIsuIag aouRi|ly
0SiV'00.° /20’23 anjeA
— saieUs GOO' LY
piay jepded uollippe
U084 198" L3 anjen (%656°Z)
- K3ifepid Aq piey Jayenb sopenb Gz’ oasn
soleys 096'G6Z- 48 siy} AjAgoE ON apenb siy Ajagoe oN Jepenb sy Ajiaoe ON siuy Ajianoe ON piI0d4d ¢
uswdojenep
o|geurISnS
es| seb 2iX0 B JO JudAD ainsus o} ‘eusbiN
BU) Ul SE@JE pUNOg-821 W) Jeis | Ul Blop oAl J8bIN
DIENIBAS 0] SO[PIUSA pasijelcads | 94l JO uawdoPasp
JO uonPNASUCD 8y} ‘eidwexs Joy | dul o} ABsjens eyl e
‘syjuswsbuele Ajafes pue yjjesy ‘s1o8foid
pue ‘suoissiwa anydins Buijjosuoo jelanss Buinsind
UM PUIBsUCD asoul Alenonted St 1BYS 3J9UM
‘sassaoold [gluswiuonaus | ‘ABJBus saljeUIS)E
09G'665'g30N|BA papnioul Jawebeuew uy Buipuads
- 521BUS 96 ¥¥S PI8y UM passaldppe soido] seuned JUBLLISOAUI J|BUS
u191suIag asueljly Buneledo sofew e si jloyg yaing :passNosIp
OSIV' 008 0L 23 [AOY "OpIMPlIOM JUSWICOISASD | BJ8M SBNSSI [BJUSWUOIAUS | "seAJasal jo Buiuodas
anjeA -~ saieys ¢ Jauend ul Apueano siosfoud 110 1sebiel | omy Buimoljoy ayy -18A0 pabo)e
0SE' Lyl PRy 1enden Bulnp seaonoeid ay] Jo U0 S SIY] uBISYyEZEY JO | pue ‘i1snbBny v Ieus yoing wiod) Bunuweys
UOIIpPE Ul 0FS' 896 LS 2olopiom Auediod 2I0US 8Y) JJO WY 0g ‘eesg ueidse) | jeAoy  uim  1Bwl 1sAleue | sjuswemas uonebny (%e81°¢C)
aren- ARPpI4 Ag pue abueyo sjeup oy wi 193foud piayy 1o ueBeysey | wsWgSaALL 9UY  HBUS Bulpuad uo jasunco L0 oing
pley saJeys QL 00t Uo jeus yoing [eAoy By pausia 1sAieur ADisua M | UoIng |BAOY UM JOBIUOD | [BUISIXS pUE {Buialu pIO 4, 1IBUS
- 1leus yong jeAoy | uim pebebua 444y | SUeisuiayg anuely Jjequeidag u | Jeinbal aney jeyden UM SUOISSNOSIC uoIng eAoy °1L
80-60-0¢ 1€ jyuswabebug pun4 |ejoj
siobreuep pung Aq wawebebuy | juswebebug juswisanug JUBWIISOAU] jo abejuaniay
piay anjep 9 saleysg JUBWIISOAU] ajgisuodsay a|gisuodsay ;0 siielag ojqisuodsay 2 sbuipjoH
sbulpjoq ua} doj | juswabebugy Jld4v] 10 sjieiaq - UI9isulog aduBIlly — {euonjeuiaju| eyidesn | jo sneleq ~ Ajapid uaj doj

¢ sspen AYANDY JuswisaAu] ajqisuodsay ~ sbBuipjoy uaj Aunb3 doj pund uoisuad — ¢ xipuaddy




3

uaysuiag souely
OSiy 0RO
anjeA — saleys
00L'ZLL Py jended

Page 37

UoIIDPE UI'0LE" L6+F (%556'L)
anjea- Aylopi4 GC'Ode9D PIO
AQ DiBY SBIBYUS 019 LY louenb euent | sumpuluUsoxe|)
- SUIPIYHWSOXB{D siy} Ajagoe oN spenb siy) Ayaoe oN Japend siy} Ayaoe oN sly} AjlAoR ON v
‘siapjoualeys si
pue Auedwod ay) usamiaq
diysuone|al sy} passnosip
osje leydeny Alaoe
YRW 30 [9As]  [enusiod
ay} Buipnpoul ‘ejos .03
8y} Jo suopeadxe ssnosip
0] sem Bupssw oy o
asodind ayl -eo1o w Aep
puooas siy uc O30 meu | “Acyod uohessunuiad
oyl upm Bw uay) jenden pasodoud
‘suoptsinboe | ayy Jo JNOoARJ Ul PBJOA
oibajens Bunenjeas M- ‘MBIABE J2YY
10§ sassaoold pJeoq ‘Abojens
pue ‘smeal oay Buwwoo uonesusduwod
ay} ur swswdopasp eiouab
Aisnpur o1g1ssod ‘ssajalipy pue ue|d
0F1109'9F anjea— UOZIIBA ul Buipioy | uoneiRUNLIBL
s8ieus Q06'6.8'G Pivy sAueduwiod sy} pessnosip anINDaxa
ulajsuiag asuelly osie |enden uswitiodde pescdoud
OSIV'092°¢60°13 8yl 0} ps| jey ssaooid JOMBINSY ¢
anfeA — saleys a8y} pamaiasl |enden pue aimonis p
000°'L68 piey [eyded 03D mau e jo Juswiuindde | reoq/ABeiens
uomIppe UI'0e0'cle L3 oL paounouue 0 ueuLlEYD (%2522)
anjea- Apepid Aq Ajusdes pey Auedwoo | Auedwod yum LAG8ZF L L 0asn
80~60-0¢ 1e juawabebuy pund |gjo}
sieBeury pung Ag yuswobebuy | juswebebug juswisanu) JUBWIISOAU] jo abejuasiad
Diay 3njeA 9 s3ivyg 1UBLIISaAU] jqIsUodsay ajqisuodsay o sjielag ajqIsuodsay 0 sBuip|oH

sBuipjon uey doy

uswabebuz J4dy

10 sjielaq] - uiajsulag souelly

— jeuoneuiau] jenden

40 sjiejaq — Ajepid

uaj doj




Paqge 38

A )

"0£2°98.' V'3 enjes—
saJeys 061 '¥29'Z PRy
ulo)sulag adueijy
OSIV'OVE'2LE L F anfeA
— $8JBYS899'09/

piey [eyden uonippe
UPoL L'yEZ3 enjea

- Ajepid Aq pray
saJeys /9’0l - SHY

‘Japenb
Iy} Ajiaioe oN

‘suoiiisod jejides

S3ueq 8y} uo eduy Aiad ey
pUE $300Qq UBO| ISy} U0 $88S0 JO
UOINIOAS BU} puBisSispun o} Japio
ur 8sa00.d AIBACD3) Jgap By pue
Sojel }neiep ‘sofel anjeA-0)-ueo]
‘adA] ueo| AQ soljojiod abebuiow
J9U} 8U] JO SISAjeuR paprioul
aney passnosip soido] spesu
asoy] 1@aWw 03 Buipun) Buinunos

Ul §$800Ns pue spasu Ajipinby
Heuy ‘suonisod [epdes syueq

ay; jo yibuans oy} ‘saoUBISWNDHD
90ss U Apueioduu

aloul ‘pue s10adsold sbultiea
wiiay Buoy syueq oy} Buusye alom
sjuaae moy Jo Buipueisiapun ino
188} 0) Y10 Usaq SBY SUOISSNOSID
asay) Jo ssodind sy} "sAepleg
pue pUBJOSS JO Yueg [BAOY

JO UBWHBYD pUR JOIO8UI(] 8ouBUL
‘BAIINDBXT JOIYD 8} JO BI0W 10
BUO Ulim suoydaa] ayj uo Jo 998j
-01-9084 1oyla Jeak siyl sbunasiu
AuBW pey aABY UIBISLISY BouBIlY
‘eidwiexa Jo4 siodew JUSinNgIn
JUS08] JO JINSal B SE Pasealout sey
SYUEQ SN Ul YIM Juswabebua

JO |[9A9] s.uiBIsuleg souely

¥SD Moy paquossp Asyp
Bguwieydes ur suoleey
103S8AU} O peay pue HSD
jo pesay ay} upm Bunsew
e pepuale ose jenpden

‘juswiuian0b
8y} WOl BDUBISISSE %99S
0] paoio) sem Auedwoo
3y} pue unowe Aessasisy
ay) asies 01 9jgissod jou
sem 1 uayl Ag ng ‘enss
siybu e aary pip Auedwioo
Bul Yead eyl ul o’

‘siap|oyareys yim
diysuonejal sjusulebeuew
jJo uoiEIoBIaP e
ag 01 paaeolad sem 1BUM
possnosip  osie  jepde)
‘Alessassul aq pinom
ansst sybu e 1Y 8w
syl 1 peiselbbns |euden
‘geudoidde  sem Buiwip
a3y} Jeuleym pue  ‘oswy
Ny Jo uomsinboe sy
10 WBIsIeA0 pleoq ssnosip
0y Jeahk B8y} ui Jsilea Wiy
Ui 18t Ajsnoesd  pey
leyded "sgy jo ueuueyd
DY} ‘dOfIMOI WOL IS Yim
diysuogea. paysigelss
oM B eary [Brden

‘saAlasal euded
sueq o Asenbape
Buipiebal siosiape

Sl pue yueq aul yim
suoIssnasip Buleb-up

(%€£081)
G2'0dd9 PIO
dnoley puepoos

J0Yueg |BAoY g

'06/°192°G3 enjea
— S8IRYSOOS YEY PleY

80-60-0¢ e yuswebebug pung |g3o)
siabeuepy pung Aq juswebebug | juswebebuly juswiysaau} JUBUIISHAU| jo sbejuaslad
Disy anjeA 9 salpye juswissAu; asjqisucdsay sigisuodsay 30 sje)dg ajqisuodsay 9 sBuip|oH

sBuipjoH uej doj |

yewabebuy 44dv |

1O sfiejaq » WaIsSuIag asuellY

- jeuoijewiaju] jepden

30 sgiera@ — Aljepid

ua] doj




.wu

‘01G°€68°€3 anjea
—$8Jeys 005’2611
pioy ujsulayg
8ouRlY'0L0'6593

10 UBLLLEBYD) PUR 1010810 80UBLI
‘DANDEXT JILD B4l JO BI0OW IO
aUO Ypm aloydals) au) Uuc 1o 808
-0}-208} Joyla teak sy sbunssw
Auewl pey aAey uisisuiayg aouelly
‘giduwiexs 104 "SI JUBngIn)

‘sansesal enden
sjueq jo Acenbape

sBuipjoy ue) dog

juowebBebuny 434v7

JO sfiplag] - WBISUIag aoURIY

~ jeuoneusasu] jeyden

Jo syejeq — ANpepid

anjen- Ayepi4 U801 JO JINSel B Sk pasealoul sey Buipsebai siosiape (%0¥L'1)
AQ piey seieys Jsuenb SHUBG MM 28Ul yim Juswebebus "Auedwion 8y} | SI pue YUBeq By} Uim GZ 0daD
Z10°L0Z - sAeioueg sy AJAoe ON {0 [aAS] s.uiBisuiag asuelgy | W sBuipioy ou go-80-0€ 1y | suoissnosip Buiob-ug | piO sAepleg 2
syusweabueye
uoieIBUNWBI
'02E L L9 V3 enjeA $.0)08s
— Saleys 008’ L LG pidy Bupjueq
ujaisulag asuel|y JO MaInal
OSiY 0t . ¥E83 Buobuo 'z
o aneA — Saleys saped
™ 9¥9'Z6 peY fepde) jfeuisxes (%¥6sL)
@ UoHIpPE UI'06.'820°23 SnoLeA Uim (939N} 05
P anfea- Apjapid ainjnas p ‘0asn oasn
Ql AqQ pleYy seieys “aenh Jeoq/AbBaens piO) sBuIpioH
G2L'2ee- DESH sy} Ayaloe oN “Iauenb sy AjAnoe oN Japenb siy Ajaoe oN | jo woissnosi () Q9SH 9
'SE®P! JO 10|
B JO Jojsuell ay} o} moje
pue Ausdwiod B uo Jauuog
syl Wi, 01 Auunpoddo
ue se uonesboiur  osuy
NgV 8yl paquosep Asyl
‘papunotB  Ajendewuod
9q o} pey 3 ubnoyiye
‘ss@uUISNg 8y} Jo spoadse
e ol pejelboju  alow
pue asjow Bupuooag sem
80-60-0¢ Je juswabebuy pund |ejog
siabeuepy pung Aq juawabebuy | ewsbebugy juswisaiuj JuawsaAul | Jo abejuadiad
piat] sheA 9 saleyg JIBUIISBAU] Blgisuodsay ajqisuodsay jo sjieleQ alqisucdsay 9 sBuipjoH

ua} doj




LWy

Paage. 40

sBuipjoy us) doy

wewebebug 4447

O sjiela( - UIBISUIag AJUBHY |

- jeuoljeutsju; jeyden

jo sjieaq — Ajijepid

- Ajepid Aq piey R Jepenb ¢Z' 0485
SaBYS (16 61 - BAIAY siu} Ajanoe oN Jepenb siu; AlaoE ON Jepenb sty Ayajoe oN siyy Ayanoe oN PIQ BAIAY "6
'086° 16723 8njea
- Saleys g0e’ 1oL piey
uiaisulag asueljy
OSiY 0926 L3
anjeA — saJBySNN8 9%
pley feyded
uonippe U'00¢e /8.3
anjea- Anpepid {(%2EL°L)
Aq pay seseus Jelienb "Jayend G6Z'0asn pIO
081 ce- eoauazelsy SIY3 ALAOE ON “1lapenb sy Ajanoe oN Japenb sy} Alanoe ON SiU} AAnOE ON eosuazensy g
‘suoysod
[endeo syueq ayy uo oedull
Aj@)l| 84} puUB $00g UBO] JIay}) U0
S8SS0] JO UCHIN0AS BuU] puBISIspun
) 0} JopIo Ut $sa00ud AIBA0D8l 1GBp
] oyl pue S8Rl YNejap ‘soilel anjea
-0]-ueo| ‘edA) ueo| Ag soyeod
afbebuow syl ayy Jo sisAjeuE
i papnioul 8ABY Passnasip sadoj
“SpaBu
asoy) 198 0) Buipun) Buioinos
U $S800Ns pue spaau Aupinby
18y ‘suonisod jended syueq
8y} Jo yibuasis au) ‘seduBISWINIID
Jueoal u Apuruoduy
aioul ‘pue syoadsosd sBuiuies
wue) Buo| syueq eyl Buusye atem
sjueAs Moy Jo Buipuelsiepun ino
158] 0} Y10Q uaaq sey SuoISSNosip
asayt jo asodind 8y ‘sAepieg
pue puepoos Jo yueg [eAoy
80-60-0¢€ e juswshebuy pund iejo|
siabeuep pung Aq juswebebug | juswebebuzy juswysoaly JuUBLI}SBALY jo abejusaled
I8y anjBA O saleye JUBLISOAU] ajqisuodsay ajqisuodsay jo spejag s|qisuodsoy 2 sBuipjoH

uaj doj




9

1

4
o
(@)

ok

"9.1°291°¢3 anjeA

- saleys Q08 Es prey
ulajsuleyg sduelly
OSIV'ZEL'2563

anjeAa — saseys
001°LEZ pivy fepdeD
— swieysAg vy

{Bunasw

BU] 1 page] g
0} uonewIoun

avda 0l
‘60068923 enjea
— S2JeYS LLE'6SG PIBY
ulvlsulag asuel|ly
0S|y 0Ey ' GOBJ anjeA
- $81eysgeL 102
piay jended uonippe
Uj'0FE 963 onjea (%390°1)
80-60-0¢ e juswabebug punjjejo]
siobieueyy pund Aq juswisbebug | JuswsbBebHuzg juslulsoAu] JUBWHSBAU| Jo abejuanioy
By ShjeA 9 salryg JUBWISaAU| ajqisuodsay sjqisuodsay jo sjieysqg a|qisucdsay 2 sBuipjoy

sBuipioy uej doj |

juswebebuly 444y

JO sjeIsq - ui9lsuIag sourlly

-~ jeuoijeusau| eyden

$0 sirejeq - Anjepid

uaj doj




Page 42

095665 83F=Nn|en

— S8IBUS 996 715 PIBy
ulelsulag asueljiy
0Si¥'005'0£2°23

Bn[BeA — Saleys

0Se'L¥1 Py jende)
UOIIpPE Uj"0¥G'395 'L 3
enjea- Ajepid

Aq pley saieys gLy 001
- 19Ys yong Aoy

‘OFL'2L L3 sea -
Auepid Aq pey saseys
Ley'6- winsjoajad eueq

‘8007 Joquisydeg
LOE® piay sBuipioy ou
~ OONUBRH PUE WID|CH

saonoeid

oI0pUOoM AueduIos

puz abueyo seWwID

UQ pesIqyiim pue

H1BYs yong fehoy yim
pebebus osie 44dv]
‘108lgns ey} Lo SUIBOUOD
s.eAneUeSalds) 444V
au} 01 Ajuoloe)snes

pue Ajpanisod

papuodsal Auedwod ay)
JO uewieyD oy abueyd
aleulo o1 yoroudde pue
BwwLILLIoD § Aurduoo
8y} Uo P3JBIUSD SUIBOUOD
S.44dVy1 Auedwos ay) jo
WOV 84} 1B wnajodsd
eueq yum pabebus
d4dVT £ lsuenp uj

‘Jodal siL

J0 ¥ xipuaddy Ul pauBILoD
548 UDIUM JO s|ieep

- sBuipjoy uey doy s,puny
3y} Jo 10adsai Ui Alanoe
JuBWISaAU| sjgisuodsay
Buipiebal psyoeprion

usaq aaey Ajepl4 Apanoe
JUBWISaAL| Siqisucdsay
Auedwioo oyoads Jo sjetep
UIBIUOY JOU SB0D MBIASY
ABajeng eung ¢ euend
usisulag soue|y eyl

‘AeBuny unjued
paysiqelss Apau au

1e sanoy Buppom Buoy ayy
0} Bunetas sUoRESISAUCD
SNOIBUNU JBAD pasiel
US8g 9ABY SUIEIU0D

— al1] JooxueH
‘Abo1ens weawdowasp
SjgBUIBISNS S MBINSI

0} Winjop Aueduion
JUSWWIBO UM play

sem Bunosw 2 — wojoH
SMOJ|0; SB auB
wawabebusa Auedwoo

jo speraq “Bunsaauj
algisuodsay |B100g

10 1adsal u saiuedwion
Ielanas ulm iuawebebua
uasq sey asay; ¢ jenend
Jo} yodal aouswiouad
AJBLULLINS jBUOHEBUISIU|
leyideD sy} ul pajiejep sy

‘Hodal

SIY} JO ¢ Xipusddy

Ul PBUIBIUOD 818 YoIum
jo s|iepep - sbuipjoy usy
do) s,punj sy jo 108dsal
uf AJIAII0E JUBWISaAU|
a|gisuodsay Buipiebal
pPoioeIUD Usaq

aney Ajlpid Ajanoe
jusLUsaAl] sjgisuodsay
Auedwoo oyinads

1O Sjielep LR 10U
S0P MBIASY 1UBLLISIAUY
¢ Japend Ajjepld ay|

80-60-0¢

je anjep g siabeuep
pung Aq piay
$aleyg Jo Joquunyn

d4dV]

Uiajsuiog souelily

[euoneuwlaju] jeyden

Ayjapiyg

(d44dv"7) wnio4 pund uoisuad saiLIoyIny (2007 pue siabeuepy pung 2509
— ¢ Jouend ANAOY Juswsaau; ajgisuodsay Jo uosuedwon

t xipuaddy



Page 43

'068°9123

anjeA -~ jeuoljeuIaju|
jeuden Aq piey seieys
00G'0Z — pealquym

‘Jodal i1 1o £ xipuaddy
Ul PSUIBIUOD B8 UDIUM
10 sjie1sp - sbupjoy us)
doy s ,punj auy Jo 10edsal
Ut AjARoR JUSLIISBAU]
ajqisuodsay Hupiebal
PBIOBILCD LBBG SABY
feuonewlsiu jeuden

80-60-0¢

je anjep ¢ sisbBeuew
pund Aq piay

saieyg Jo Bquinn

44dV1

uigisulag asuel|jy

feuonelaiu| [ejiden

Auepid




Page 44

{911°1) {9z6'6) (o52'8) (ono'sy) SJUBLUISOALL LD USRI JaN
saoioaul s1eeus)y pund jo e jo Buwn] [{(91g) 67g ZyeiL 008'z sesuadxs JusiuafeuBu JUBLIISSAY|
sieBeusjy pund o Ag W paiseaul seiuediios vodn wapuadaq |(0s0) {zgz'01) (zeo'oL) (Dog'£1} BUIODLI JLBLIISSAU|
JUBLLISOAUL LO SUINIGY
(¢62) {0zs°2) (gzz’l) (or'el) staquial yiim sBuifesp woly uonippe 19N
{Zvp) E61 £81°61 00Z'es ainlipuadxa [2)0],
{i¥) ety 20p 004 SBSUBHXE BARASIUILPY
(52) ¥ 82 0% SUOINGUILOD U0 spunjoy
sapea Buy pus swmop, [(0g1) ¥Z1'Z $0€°T 0%6'¢ pied sanjea I9jsues )
oy 88v'C 86’z 005°¢ Sns dwn
‘aiceded speusy pue sieunisuead Jo Jaquunu ey uodn wapusdeq [(22) PSEFL £RG YL 000'sz SISUSq JBUI0 DUB SUOISUBY
3 pusdxg
il {198'9z) {g00'z2) (0og'ap) U0 |BIOL
5zl {00¥) {gzg) (008) 3800 |eyden
sauen Buill pug swnop, | 062 {£y0'2) {eee'?) (coo'y) panpuey SanjeA Jajsuel )
BUIBYDS JO 10 pue OjUt Butsisuey gers o spelb pue equing ue Juspuadaq | pge {poa'gl) {ace'aL) (cos'ze) suonnguos wiodwg
WBYDS JO InG pue ojul Burlsisuea Yeis Jo speld pue sequing uo Juspuadaq {(zzZo) {rig's) {za1's) {006'9) sucHngIuos astoldwy
ISIHRUSQ PUR SUOINCIUO™)
awoou|
0003 0003 00G.3 00C.F
sucHeIEA 10 suopeuedxg 1 pouad o . 2 ebpng
(-] Jspunjieng  |pouad o} jerioy (pouad oy Ueld | B0/00Z

8002 (MIFOLDO 40 AN £ QO - INTWIOYNYIN 139009

aNNd SNOISNId




Page 45 Agenda ltem 10

)

Haringey

Agenda item: [NO ]

Pensions Committee On 1% December 2008

Report Title: Fund Administration Update

Report of Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational Development

B Your,

Signed

Contact Officer : | M Benson Pensions Manager (0208 489 3824 )
imbenson@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose of the Report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To consider regulatory changes affecting the administration of the Local Government
Pension Scheme together with relevant issues covered in circulars issued by the
Local Government Pensions Committee (LGPC) and Department for Communities
and Local Government (DCLG).

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

3. State links with Council Plan Priorities and actions and / or other Strategies

General links into the People Strategy theme a Great place to work with regard to
retaining and reward staff.

4. Recommendations
4.1 .That the Administration Report update be noted

5. Reason for Recommendations
5.1 Not applicable

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not applicable




Page 46

7. Summary

7.1 This report updates the Committee on general administration issues arising from the
Local Government Pension Scheme.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1 The Chief Financial Officer concurs with the service financial implications paragraph.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and has
no specific comment.

10.Head of Procurement

10.1 (Not Applicable)

11. Equalities & Community cohesion Comments
11.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report

12.Consultation

12.1 The Employees Side and Employing Bodies have been consulted on the content of
this report

13. Service Financial Comments
13.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.

14.Use of appendices / Tables and photographs
14.1 Appendix 1 is a compliance statement

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

( List background documents)
(also list reasons for exemption or confidentiality (if applicable)
15.1 None

16.Report content
16.1 Admitted Body Status Provisions in the LGPS

16.1.1 DCLG issued a report on the outcome of the informal consultation which
took place earlier this year.

16.1.2 All stakeholders expressed the view that the current detailed
arrangements need updating. It was generally felt that clearer guidance
would be helpful with only slight regulatory change required..

16.1.3 DCLG intend to develop guidance that reflects responses to the
consultation exercise. Subject to Ministers’ agreement final proposals will
be issued for consultation. No time scale was given.




16.2

Page 47

lll Health Monitoring Group

16.2.1 The Il Health Monitoring Group is progressing activity on collecting good
data to test the effectiveness and fairness of the new ill-health regime.
DCLG hope to publish the Statutory Ill Health Guidance by the end of
November at the latest.

16.3 Early Retirements and Appeals to quarter ending 30" Sept 2008

Haringey Council
Pension Fund

Early Retirements 1 April 2008 to 30" September 2008

Approved by Number of Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
CFO Cases Cost Years
Redundancy: 6 £257,000 £0 £257,000
Efficiency 1 £5000 £0 £5000
Early Retirement 0 £0 £0 £0
Flexible Retirement 4 £0 £0
Sub -Total 11 £262,000 £0 £262,000
Approved by Number of Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
Members Cases Cost Years
Redundancy 0 £0 £0 £0
Efficiency 0 £0 £0 £0
Early Retirement 0 £0 £0 £0
Sub Total 0 £0 £0 £0
Employing
Bodies
Number of Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
Cases Cost Years
Redundancy 2 £58,000 £0 £58,000
Efficiency 0 £0 £0 £0
Early Retirement 0 £0 £0 £0
Flexible Retirement 1 £0 £0 £0
Sub-Total 3 £58,000 £0 £58,000
Total For Haringey Council and Employing Bodies
14 £320,000 £0 £320,000
Appeals Report to 30th September 2008
Appeals Process Quarterly Report Number | Upheld Not Upheld/ On
Open Closed Going
Stage 1 Appeal 2 0 2 1
Stage 2 Appeal 2 0 1 1
Pensions Ombudsman 0 0 0 0

16.4 Statement on Compliance

A statement on compliance is attached as Appendix 1




Page 48

Appendix 1

Pensions Scheme Regulations

Local Government Pension Scheme
Regulations (as amended)

The scheme is administered in compliance
with the provisions of the scheme
regulations and relevant advice.

Data Protection

Data held on records maintained by the
Pensions Team is registered in
compliance with the relevant Data
Protection Legislation

Disclosure of Information

The Occupational Pensions
Schemes (Disclosure of Information)
Regulations 1996

The scheme is administered in compliance
with the Disclosure of Information
Regulations 1996 (as amended) and
relevant advice.

Member Communication

Communication with members and
employers is conducted in accordance with
the Communications Policy approved by
Pensions Panel on 23" June 2008

Best Practice

The scheme is administered having regard
to the Best Practice Principles published by
the UKSC

Receipt of contributions from employing bodies;

Employing bodies are informed that they have a statutory duty to remit pension
contributions to the Fund no later then the 19" of the month following the month in
which the deductions are made. Reminders have been sent to all the employers

reminding them of this obligation.
Settlement of employee benefits:

Employee benefits are settled within 10 working days of all paperwork being
received in line with performance standards approved and monitored by the Head of

Personnel
Customer Satisfaction Surveys:

Customer satisfaction surveys are planned for this year, and on a regular basis

thereafter.



Page 49 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey

Agenda item: [NO ‘]

_Pensions Committee N N On 1# December 2008

Report Title: Cessation of Admission Agreement with OCS Group Ltd

Report of Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Executive People and

Organisational Development .. 3"(

Signed _
Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational Development

. kA

Signed _ IR D

Chiéf Financial Officer

Contact Officer : | M Benson Pensions Manager 0208 489 3824
imbenson@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose of the Report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To report on the funding position attributable to OCS Group Ltd on their cessation as
an admitted body to the Haringey Pension Fund at 31 August 2007

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

3. State links with Council Plan Priorities and actions and / or other Strategies

3.1 OCS Group Ltd were contracted to provide school meals catering services to
Northumberland Park Community School from 6t September 2006. The company
was admitted to participate in the Haringey Council Pension Fund from that date.

3.2 Having decided that as a company they did not want to continue in the business of
providing school meals ,0CS gave notice that the contract was to end on 31¢
August 2007.

3.3 On the cessation of an Admission Agreement, the Council as the Administering
Authority is required to obtain a cessation report from the Fund actuary.

3.4 The report from Hymans Robertson shows that OCS Group Ltd had accrued a
deficit on termination of the agreement amounting to £3000 and this sum has been
paid into the Fund.

3.5 Of seven scheme members who were TUPE transferred to OCS Group Ltd five
transferred back Northumberland Park Community School and two left with entitlement
to deferred benefits. :




Page 50

4. Recommendations

4.1 . That the settlement of the £3000 deficit attributed to OCS Group Ltd on the
Cessation of the admission agreement be noted .

5. Reason for Recommendations

5.1 The Council as the Administering Authority is required to obtain a Cessation Report
from the Fund actuary to identify the liability if any attributable to the former admitted
body.

6. Other options considered
6.1 None

7. Summary

7.1 To report on the cessation of the Admission Agreement with OCS Group Ltd and the
settlement of the accrued deficit in the Fund

8. Chief Financiat Officer Comments
8.1 The Chief Financial Officer concurs with the service financial implications paragraph

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report. An
admission agreement must terminate if any admission body ceases to be such a body. In
such circumstances a cessation report is required in the terms set out in this report and
any deficit identified paid into the fund.

10.Head of Procurement

10.1 Not Applicable

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
11.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report

12.Consuitation
12.1 The Employees Side have been consulted on the content of this report.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1. The deficit of £3000 has been paid into the Fund. There are no other financial
implications

14.Use of appendices / Tables and photographs
14.1 There are no appendices attached to this report.

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
( List background documents)

(also list reasons for exemption or confidentiality (if applicable)
London Borough of Haringey Cessation Valuation OCS Group Ltd May 2008




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Update on an Asset Allocation issue
	8 Update on the introduction of active currency
	9 Fund performance update
	10 Fund administration update
	11 Cessation report for OCS Group Ltd

